From: Michael Christian [mailto:mchristian@mch-lawyer.com]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:58 PM

To: maggie@rischpisca.com_ Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>;
Fugate, Kristina <kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>

Subject: Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

All -
Attached please find:

1. Brief of Respondent AM Idaho LLC re: Availability of Discovery
2. Declaration of Jerry Haney in Support of Request for Protective Order

Thank you,

Michael Christian

MARCUS, CHRISTIAN, HARDEE & DAVIES, LLP
737 N. 7th Street

Boise, ID 83702

(208) 342-3563

mchristian@mch-lawyer.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or
protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are
not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this
transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.












facts showing good cause for entry of a protective order and specific harm to AM if its request

for a protective order is not granted.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 29" day of June, 2018.

Michael Christian (ISB #4311)

Attorney for Respondents

Marcus, Christian, Hardee & Davies, LLP
737 North 7% Street

Boise, ID 83702

Teiephone: (208)342-3563

Fax: (208)342-2170

Email: mchristian@mch-lawyer.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

i ; /1,"1*“"

I hereby certify that on this day of June, 2018, I caused to be served a true
and correct copy of the foregoing BRIEF OF RESPONDENT AM IDAHO, LLC RE:
AVAILABILITY OF DISCOVERY in the above-referenced matter by the method indicated
below, and addressed to the following:

Randy and Thana Kauffman — HAN}?»{ ‘ﬁfLIVER
4040 Little Willow Road Us.
OVERNIGHT MAIL
Payette, Idaho 83661 TELECOPY (FAX)
(208)___ -
i E-MAIL:
Mick Thomas HAND DELIVER
Secretary for the Commission and U.S. MAIL
Division Administrator ggfgggﬁ’;-{gff
Idaho Department of Lands (208)_ -
PO Box 83720 E-MAIL:
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050 mthomas @idLidaho.gov
Kristina Fugate ——up Z@NZ zfu VER
Egp; % ‘;;tf),g{‘)ey Cedenl  OVERNIGHTMAIL
CoOR TELECOPY (FAX)
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010 (208)__-_
E-MAIL:

Kristina. fupate @ae idaho.cov

i U.S. MAIL
c/o Maggie Mallea OVERNIGHT MAIL
Risch Pisca, pPLLC TELECOPY (FAX)
407 West Jefferson Street 7( :(208)___-
Boise, Idaho 83702 E-MAIL:

maggic @rischpisca.com

Ot
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 29th day of June, 2018, I caused to be served a true
and correct copy of the foregoing DECLARATION OF JERRY HANEY IN SUPPORT OF
REQUEST FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER in the above-referenced matter by the method
indicated below, and addressed to the following:

Randy and Thana Kauffman Z?S‘Nf bItJIfLIVER
2242“12 t::jearg gg&?oad  OVERNIGHT MAIL
YERE: TELECOPY (FAX)

(208)_ -

Division Administrator

i E-MAILL:
Mick Thomas HAND DELIVER
Secretary for the ission and — US MAIL
ry Conmmissio OVERNIGHT MAIL

TELECOPY (F4X)

Idaho Department of Lands (208) -

PO Box 83720 X  E-MAIL:

Boise, Idaho 83720-0050 mthomas@idl.idaho.gov

Kristina Fugate gféNﬁ szIVER

PDSp;g(g;t;%ey General T OVERNIGHT MAIL

TELECOPY (FAX)
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010 s
2 E-MAIL:

l_\’g'glina.fuga;g@gg,idgho.gov

Jason S. Risch HAND DELIVER

c/o Maggie Mallea — US. MAlL

Risch Pisca, PLLC —_— ?éfgé%’%f&

407 West Jefferson Street T 208 -

Boise, Idaho 83702 X EMAIL

maggie@rischpisca.com
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